
Planning Reference Number: NA/50074 

25/05/2005 

Environmental Protection Agency, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Wexford. 

Rel Local Government (Planning & Development) Act 2000 

Organic Gold Marketing Ltd 
25/05/2005 retention for ancillary composting facilities at existing development(existing planning 
permission 90/045) comprising bunded concrete yard area , permission is also requested for the completion 
of works including boundary fence and landscaping and for revisions to be made to the site layout, 
boundary and site entrance. Such changes are listed hereunder. All waste accepted on site will be treated in 
enclosed in-vessel composting units during the frst stage of composting, a waste reception building (area 
792 sq m, maximum height 1 Im) will be built on the slab where waste will be inspected, stored and 
blended prior to being composted in the in-vessel1 units (8 units in total, area of each unit will be 12Osq m 
maximum height 3.9m) an improved site entrance will be development to allow for double lane traffic and 
to ensure the site entrance meets the DMRB standards, and internal access roads will be upgraded. There 
will be improved signage ad security gates at the proposed development. This application will be 
accompanied by an Environmental Impact Statement an the development is subject to an application for a 
licence under the EPA Act 70926 NA/50074 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your Submission/Observation on to the proposed development described at and to 

e 
inform you that same will be taken into consideration before the Planning Authority makes its decision. 

You will be notified of the Council’s decision in due course. 

Yours faithfully, 

_’ 

@ 
Area Administrator/T~ 
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